
Addendum 2 

DATE:     July  15, 2019 

ITEM:     RFQ 2019-03 – Belle Terre Streetscape and Stormwater  

                                                 Management Enhancements. 

  

This addendum is issued to answer questions pertaining to the above 

Request for Qualification project. 

1. I am looking at the RFQ for the referenced project and wanted to know if 

there has been a conceptual plan done for this project? If so I would be 

interested in maybe looking at the plan. 

 
Answer:  A complete description of the proposed project and sample renderings can be 

found on the Parish Planning and Zoning Department website : 
http://sjbparish.com/zoning_general.php?id=2661 

   
2. Could you delineate on what part of Belle Terre this project will 

encompass? Bounding Streets/Intersections  

      Answer : The project is proposed to be designed on Belle Terre   

        Boulevard between Airline Highway and Interstate 10. 

  

3. For the above referenced RFQ, we would like confirmation that firms 

should submit a separate Qualifications Statement in addition to the SJB-

1000. This separate Qualifications Statement would include a brief history 

of team members; complete lists of water management/resiliency.  

 
Answer:  One Statement of Qualifications is required for the Prime Consultant and sub- 

    consultants as a team,  while separate SJB-1000 forms are required for each  

    firm. 

 
4. Can firms submit their own (similar) Corporate Resolution or does the 

Corporate Resolution need to be what is Page 13 of the RFQ? 

   
Answer:  You may submit your own Corporate Resolution. 

 
 
 

http://sjbparish.com/zoning_general.php?id=2661


5.  Is it Permissible to include any attachments to the SJB-1000 for to address the 
following? 

• List of Federally funded projects  

• Narrative to demonstrate capacity and methodology 
 

Answer:  Yes, it is Permissible  
 

6. Is it Possible to have the requirement of Section 13 of the SJB-1000 form extended 
beyond the two pages allotted to allow for adequate coverage of all the evaluation 
criteria? 
Answer:  Yes  
 

7.  Will a new RFQ cover page be issued which shows the revised closing date? 
      

Answer:  No, the revised closing date is addressed in Addendum 1 

 

 

 

 


